## Minutes JBCCC November 13, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Phil Botti, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 19 members present.

**Treasurer's Report**: Previous Balance \$7,086.41

Income 1,118.00 Expenses (419.01)

=======

Balance \$7,785.40

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Tom Whiteley

2<sup>nd</sup> by George Kunkel All in favor, motion carried

**Secretary's Report**: Minutes from the October meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes was made by:

Amber Curran 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rich Heiser

## **Old Business:**

**Christmas Party** – Phil reported we're getting close to the RSVP cutoff and needs members to respond. Tim will send out an email to remind the membership.

**Wine Cruise** – The cruise to the Mountain View Vineyard was nice. We had 5 couples participate.

**Tamaqua Fall Show** – The weather was much better this time and had a very good turn-out. The club raised a little more than \$600. For next year we will try to get the use of the St. Lukes parking lot along with the street. We had issues with venders and guests wanting to park in the area that should have been for the show cars. Harry brought up there was a "Mayors Choice" award, we will look into that for next year.

**Boy Scouts Troop 138** – They participated at our October cruise and did sell a few items. We will look for more things for them to do at our 2020 events.

**Calendar of Events** – Larry has been putting together a calendar for the 2020 season.

**Parades** – Both Halloween parades and the Veterans Day parade went well, the club had 10 to 15 cars at each event. Frank mentioned the club got good recognition on the broadcasts. Joe Curran suggested we look into doing something out in front so spectators will know who we are. Amber found an inflatable Jukebox that maybe we can do something with to lead our group.

**October Cruise** – The weather was good, we had 39 cars attend and the Fire Company did very well inside. Also Tammy G did attend and sing throughout the event.

**Merchandise** – Valley Athletic now has a debit card on file so ordering items will be much easier. Also we are still working on getting samples to help with sizing issues.

**Contributions** – The list will be finalized hopefully at the Christmas Party.

## **New Business:**

**Nomination of Officers** – continued. George Kunkel agreed to stand in for Phil while he's gone for the winter. Larry will send out an email to the membership looking for someone to take the Secretaries position.

**Independent Film** – Producer/Writer Anthony sent the club a request looking for a late sixties or seventies red Camaro to use in their production of 'Night of the Devil' film. Larry contacted Richard Leinhard for use of his 1974. Filming was done on Saturday, November 9<sup>th</sup> in the Jim Thorpe area. Larry requested we get a copy on the movie, maybe a donation and also a credit at the end.

**New Members** – We have application for 3 new memberships:

Dave & Betty Hock of Pottsville, sponsored by Larry Gould William Serfass of Lehighton, sponsored by Lenny Ahner Kermit Strohl of Weissport, sponsored by Lenny Ahner

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Amber Curran

2<sup>nd</sup> by Harry Miller, Sr

All were in favor, motion carried.

**Membership** – Currently we have 129 memberships in good standing, 227 individuals.

## **Correspondence:**

Nothing to report.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller, Sr 2<sup>nd</sup> by Amber Curran All were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:00 pm